

FLAVIA FOZ MANGE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Address: Alameda Lorena, 800, #1910, Zip Code: 01424-004 – São Paulo, SP, Brazil
Phone: + 55 11 99460 2565 or + 55 11 3280 8835
E-mail: flavia.mange@flaviamange.com.br
Date of birth: 19 December 1979 (Brazilian national)
Bar admission: Brazilian Bar (2004) New York State Bar (2008)

SUMMARY OF EXPERTISE

Partner at Flavia Mange Advogados. Has experience in litigation and arbitral proceedings in Brazil and abroad. Constantly act as arbitrator (prior experience as President, Co-Arbitrator and Sole Arbitrator) in arbitrations administered by ICC, HKIAC, LCIA, ICDR, CAM-CCBC, CMA-CIESP/FIESP, FGV, AMCHAM and CAMARB, in addition to *ad hoc* UNCITRAL arbitrations. Worked on arbitration and litigation matters dealing with commercial, contractual, corporate, capital markets, infrastructure, energy (including renewables) and investment disputes. By means of example, was involved in arbitration proceedings arising out of M&A deals, distribution contracts, shareholders' agreements, contracts with the Public Administration, EPC, franchise contracts and master dealer agreements, mining rights, IT and use of name brand, among others.

Holds a master's and a doctor's degree on international law from the University of Sao Paulo (USP) and an LL.M. from the New York University (NYU). She was a visiting researcher at Harvard Law School (HLS) and a guest lecturer at Trinity College Dublin. Flavia was secretary to the ICC Brazil Arbitration and Mediation Commission (2019-2020), an ICC YAF Representative for Latin America (2017-2019) and the Editor in-chief of the Brazilian Arbitration Review (RBA, 2018-2020, and editor since 2012). She is currently a Professor at UNESP master program, the Co-Chair of the Rising Arbitrator Initiative and an ICC "Arbitration and ARD" task force member.

Listed in the roster of arbitrators and/or mediators of several institutions. Listed several times in Leaders League in Arbitration (highlighted as a "*highly recommended arbitrator*") and the Who's Who Legal as a Future Leader in Arbitration (mentioned among "*the most highly regarded partners in the Americas*" in 2019 and 2021) and Who's Who Global Leader in 2022. Won the prize Rising Star – Dispute Resolution from the "Brazil's Leading Lawyers" by Leaders League (2021).

LEGAL EXPERIENCE

Flavia Mange Advogados (former Mange & Gabbay Sociedade de Advogados), São Paulo, Brazil, *Partner (2014 to present)*

Boutique law firm specialized in dispute resolution. Constantly acts as counsel in proceedings before Brazilian courts and in arbitrations before national and international arbitral institutions. Experience includes, for example, mining arbitration under the UNCITRAL Rules (administered by the PCA) involving a State; several infrastructure arbitrations; disputes arising out of or in connection to contracts with the Public Administration; and corporate and commercial cases under the ICC, CAM-CCBC, CIESP/FIESP, CAMARB, AMCHAM and CAMFIEP Rules. Worked on a pre-arbitral negotiation and settlements related to an IT service agreement; payment of the purchase price arising out of a M&A related to medical equipment; and payment of commission fees in a renewable energy matter. Responsible for court proceedings related to arbitration and commercial litigation.

Hewlett-Packard Brasil Ltda., São Paulo, Brazil, *Litigation Manager for Latin America (2013-2014)*

Litigation Manager managing significant litigation (above US\$2 million) in Brazil and Latin America reporting directly to the Global Litigation Vice-President and working closely with senior management within the legal, business and controllership departments. Also involved in arbitration, mediation and investigation proceedings.

Mattos Filho, Veiga Filho, Marrey Jr. e Quiroga, São Paulo, Brazil, *Associate (2010-2011)*

Worked directly with partners and supervised junior associates as part of the litigation practice. Actively participated on arbitrations involving corporate, M&A, capital markets, oil and gas and other matters. Responsible for court proceedings dealing with provisional measures, enforcement of foreign arbitral awards and annulment of arbitral awards. Acted as arbitral secretary in domestic and international arbitrations.

FLAVIA FOZ MANGE

Barretto Ferreira, Kujawski, Brancher e Gonçalves, São Paulo, Brazil, *Associate* (2009 – arbitration team moved to Mattos Filho, Veiga Filho, Marrey Jr. e Quiroga mentioned above)

Worked on arbitrations related to M&A, construction plants, software contracts, the energy market and other matters. Acted as arbitral secretary in several arbitrations organised under domestic and international rules. Involved in a mediation proceeding related to a dispute arising out of an IT contract.

Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer, Paris, France, *Training Program* (Set. – Dec. 2008)

Worked on an ICC arbitration involving a construction project in Brazil; an investment arbitration involving mining rights in an Africa; and a maritime border dispute before the International Court of Justice.

Shearman & Sterling, Paris, France, *Legal Intern* (Set. 2007 – Aug. 2008)

Worked on a multi-contract ICC arbitration involving a series of licensing agreements in the distribution and marketing of clothing in Brazil.

International Court of Arbitration, ICC, Paris, France, *Legal Intern* (Jan. – Feb. 2008)

Conducted research on arbitration issues; analysed submissions; revised awards; and attended court sessions.

Department for Recovery of Assets and International Legal Cooperation, Brasília, Brazil, (Mar. – Apr. 2006)

Participated in the drafting of bills regarding international judicial cooperation.

Lima Gonçalves, Jambor, Rotenberg e Silveira Bueno, São Paulo, Brazil, *Associate* (2004-2006)

Conducted research on litigation related to commercial and consumer issues. Independently drafted claims, counterclaims, appeals and motions. Made frequent court appearances.

Xavier, Bernardes e Bragança (XBB), São Paulo, Brazil, *Legal Intern* (Feb. 2003 – Apr. 2004)

Handled various aspects of commercial transactions and commercial litigation practice. Drafted contracts and various motions under the supervision of a senior lawyer.

Stokinger Solicitors, London, Great Britain, *Legal Intern* (Feb. 2002 – Mar. 2002)

As full-time intern conducted legal research, drafted briefs, memoranda, and bills of costs.

EDUCATION

University of São Paulo, School of Law, São Paulo, Brazil, Doctor of Juridical Science, 2012.

Thesis: *Transnational Arbitral Proceedings*, with honours (book published in 2013)

Activities: Teaching Assistant in Private International Law and International Civil Procedure; *Willem C. Vis International Commercial Arbitration Moot*, Coach (2009-2010).

Harvard Law School, Cambridge, USA, Visiting Researcher, spring and fall semester 2011.

Activities: Harvard Mediation Program – Mediator at Roxbury Small Claims Court; Program on Negotiation at Harvard Law School; *Harvard International Law Journal*, Submissions Editor.

University of São Paulo, School of Law, São Paulo, Brazil, Master's in International Law, 2008.

Dissertation: *Interim Measures in International Litigation and Arbitration*, with honours (book published in 2012).

Activities: Teaching Assistant in Private International Law.

New York University School of Law, New York, USA, LL.M. in International Legal Studies, 2007.

Activities: *Willem C. Vis (East) International Commercial Arbitration Moot*, Team Member; *NYU Journal of International Law and Politics*, Graduate Editor.

University of São Paulo, School of Law, São Paulo, Brazil, Bachelor of Law, 2004.

Honours: Awarded best final graduation project from the International Law Department in 2004.

Ludwig-Maximilian Universität, School of Law, Munich, Germany, Exchange student, 2001-2002.

FLAVIA FOZ MANGE

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

São Paulo State University School of Law (UNESP), Franca, Brazil, *Professor (2016 – to present)*
Substitute Public International Law Professor admitted after public held exams for the graduate program for the 2016 academic year and visiting professor in the master program.

Trinity College Dublin (TCD), Dublin, Ireland, *Guest Lecture at the LL.M. Program (Jan. – Feb. 2015)*

Guest Lecture in the course “Arbitration and Alternative Dispute Resolution”

Faculdades Metropolitanas Unidas (FMU), São Paulo, Brazil, *Adjunct Professor (2012-2015)*
Professor. Courses: International Public Law; International Private Law; International Economic Law; and Human Rights.

Fundação Getúlio Vargas (FGV), São Paulo, Brazil, *Guest Lecture and Researcher*
Professor in the course “International Commercial Arbitration” in the Global Law Program (2022-present); “Negotiation” (2015); Lecturer on Arbitration (2010). Coordinator of the Research “Arbitration and the Judiciary”, Group VI: Enforcement of Foreign Arbitral Awards (2010).

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Rising Arbitrator Initiative. Co-Chair (2023-present); Executive Committee (2020-2023).

ICC Commission on Arbitration and ADR. Member of the task force “ADR and Arbitration” (2020-present).

ICC Brazil Arbitration and Mediation Commission. Secretary (2019-2020).

Revista Brasileira de Arbitragem (CBAr). Editor-in-chief (2018-2020), Editor (2012-2018).

ICC Advance Arbitration Academy for Latin America (2016-2018). ICC Programme that covers the main stages of the arbitration proceedings from an arbitrator’s point of view. It aims at improving legal knowledge and developing practical skills – such as efficient case management and drafting – of those pursuing a career as arbitrator.

ICC Young Arbitrators Forum (ICC-YAF): Representative in the Latin America Chapter, Brazil Sub-Chapter for the term 2017-2019.

The Hague Academy of International Law: Summer course in Private International Law (2015)

Harvard Mediation Program: Mediator at Roxbury Small Claims Court (2011).

LANGUAGES

Portuguese (native); English (fluent); German (working knowledge); Spanish (working knowledge); French (working knowledge).